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DATE: May 17, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director "\\H
\

FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel ﬁ/(’/ A\\

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement \\\Qx
RE: Docket No. 030995-TI - Compliance investigation of Cybertel, Communications

Corp. for apparent violations of Sections 364.02(13), 364.04, and 364.336. Florida

Statutes.

On April 9, 2004, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No.
PSC-04-0387-PAA-TI accepting Cybertel, Communications Corp.’s offer of settlement in
Docket No. 030995-TI. Under the terms of the settlement, Cybertel, Communications Corp.
agreed to do the following:

¢ To pay penalty and interest owed for late payment of its 2000 RAFs (paid December 23,
2003);

e to pay its 2001 RAFs plus penalty and interest;

» to pay its 2002 RAFs plus penalty and interest;

¢ to pay its 2003 RAFs plus penalty and interest;

e to pay its 2004 RAFs;

» to pay the $500 penalty imposed in Docket No. 020716-TIL;

e to pay a voluntary contribution of $5,000 to settle its apparent violation of Sections
364.02(13), 364.04, and 364.336, Florida Statutes;

e to sell its customer base to an IXC registered with the Florida Commission and provide a
copy of its customer notification letter (transaction completed February 12, 2004); and

e to resolve any outstanding issues regarding complaints filed with this Commission.

The PAA Order was made final and effective by Consummating Order No. PSC-04-
0461-CO-TI, issued on May 4, 2004. Cybertel, Communications Corp. has complied with all of
the terms of the PAA Order and this docket should be madministratively.
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